

PHONE: 07488359575

EMAIL ADDRESS: [taku.zvb@gmail.com](mailto:taku.zvb@gmail.com)

ADDRESS: 111A Flat 5, Market Street West-FM, Preston, Lancashire, PR1 2HB

LINKEDIN: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/taku-zvobgo-a2423117a/>

# Takudzwa Zvobgo

## PROFILE

Currently 21-year-old student set to graduate looking for a job in a healthy work environment. Love talking to people and working around people. Have experience behind tills and comfortable speaking and helping customers thanks to previous jobs. Enjoy all types of sports from F1, to football and to boxing. Also love tv/movies/books and music.

## SOFTWARE KNOWLEDGE

- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Microsoft Office
- Avid
- Indesign

## SKILLS

- Recording and editing audio & video
- Communication

## EDUCATION

- Currently studying BA (Hons) Sports Journalism at the University of Central Lancashire
- 3 A-Levels (A in Politics, B in English and C in History) and 9 GCSEs

## REFEREES

- Referees available on request

## EXPERIENCE

- |  |                     |
|--|---------------------|
| <b>ADI.tv</b>  | <b>2021-Present</b> |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>▪ Freelance</li><li>▪ Highlight Operator &amp; Graphics Operator</li><li>▪ Assist with the stadium screen matchday programme for Premier League and Championship teams.</li><li>▪ Create highlights using Adobe Premier Pro for West Ham's stadium screens (also cover other teams)</li><li>▪ Graphics operator for Middlesbrough.</li></ul>               |                     |
| <b>Paddy Power</b>   | <b>2022</b>         |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Took and translated customer bets, paid out winnings when needed</li><li>• Kept till balanced</li><li>• Interacted with customers and helped with any enquiries.</li></ul>   |                     |
| <b>ShackEvents</b>   | <b>2022</b>         |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Worked in small groups at bars inside Wembley Stadium selling at events</li><li>• Worked at till carrying out transactions and giving drinks to the customers</li><li>• Worked behind bar too, pouring drinks and changing kegs or breaking ice</li></ul>  |                     |
| <b>Sitel</b>   | <b>2021</b>         |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• 40+ hours a week working from home.</li><li>• Making calls consistently helping customers and dealing with unhappy customers.</li></ul>  |                     |
| <b>Overtimeheroics</b>   | <b>2021 – 2022</b>  |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>▪ Contributed articles weekly for overtime heroics.</li><li>▪ Wrote on the website using WordPress and SEO guidelines</li><li>▪ Wrote on NBA and football</li></ul>  |                     |
| <b>Vavel</b>   | <b>2021 – 2023</b>  |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>▪ Write NBA news articles for the American edition of Vavel.</li></ul>   |                     |
| <b>Franchisesports</b>   | <b>2019 – 2020</b>  |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>▪ Wrote NBA Articles for a UK based website.</li></ul>   |                     |
| <b>The Guardian</b>  | <b>2022</b>         |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>▪ Placement at the Guardian</li><li>▪ Joined the Sports desk and attended meetings between the sports editors</li><li>▪ Shadowed people who had a variety of roles, included football editors, general sports editors, and video editors. As well as people responsible for social media</li><li>▪ Wrote multiple news articles for the website.</li></ul> |                     |
| <b>Other experiences</b>   |                     |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Produced a sports radio show episode at UCLAN and have directed a sports tv show as part of the course.</li><li>• Attended an FA Cup youth game with Fleetwood Town against Liverpool at Kirby training ground. Filmed interview with Fleetwood manager after the game.</li></ul>  |                     |